7.

NORTHEAST OHIO SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES CONSORTIUM
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, March 26, 2013, 1:00 PM
Akron Urban League 440 Vernon Odom Boulevard, Akron, OH

Welcome and Introductions
a. Welcome to local officials and official visitors
i. Ukrainian Delegation
b. Introduction of Consortium Members

Public Comment

For Action
a. Approval of Meeting Minutes February 26, 2013 {attachment)

¢.  Finance Committee Appointments (G. Gallucci)

For Discussion
a. Introduction of Sasaki Team
b. Progress and status of products (S. Maier)
i. Dashboard Presentation and Discussion (J. MacDonald)
¢, Objectives for April, May, and June (J. Anderle)
i. Communications and Engagement {J. Anderle)

For Information
a. Standing Committee Reports
i. Executive Committee Report
ii. Technical Steering Committee (attachment)
ili. Finance Committee Report
iv. Communications and Engagement Committee Report (attachment)
v. Nominating Committee Report (no business conducted)
vi. Personnel Committee Report (no business conducted)
b. Organization
i. Month End Financial Report (attachment)
it. Open and Pending Contract Update (attachment)
iii. Leveraged Match Report (attachment)

Old Business
a. Primary and Alternate Representatives

b. Conflict of Interest Forms

New Business
a. Scenario Planning Update and Business As Usual Scenario {Sasaki)

Aprit Watch List (H. Morrison)
Adjourn

Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, April 23, 2013
Akron Urban League 440 Vernon Odom Boulevard, Akron, OH






NORTHEAST OHIO SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY CONSORTIUM -

Tuesday, February 26, 2013
Akron Urban League
440 Vernon Odom Boulevard
Akron, OH

Board Members: Jason Segedy, Pam Hawkins, Fred Wright, Janice Switzer, Emily Campbell, Mark
Moore, Freddy Collier, Angie Byington, Bill D'Avignon, David Beach, Ed Jerse, Shawna Daugherty, John
Getchey, Bethia Burke, Joe Calabrese, Mike Challender, Joe Hadley, Grace Gallucci, Mike Lyons, Bob
Nau, Jeff Dutton, Erin Seibel, Corey Minor Smith, Gene Nixon

Alternate Board Members: Rachel McCartney, Maribeth Feke, Steve Hambley

Non Members: Hunter Morrison, Jeff Anderle, Emma Petrie Barcelona, Kelley Britt, Anthony Kobak,
Julie Whyte, Antoine Buie, Carl Brinkley, Joe MacDonald, Kelly D Harris

A Quorum was present. Grace Gallucci called the meeting to order at 1:25 p.m.
Welcome and introductions were made by the board. There was no introduction of public officials or
public comment.

There was a motion to approve the January 22, 2013 minutes made by Joe Hadley and seconded by
Mike Challender. The motion was approved.

Hunter Morrison discussed that the Board Organization Code of Conduct and Primary/Alternative forms
had not been filled out by all board members. The request was made to fill out and send in forms
a.s.a.p. The members were asked to designate alternates if they had none.

Hunter Morrison gave a review of ongoing and future work in relation to Scenario Planning in
conjunction with Sasaki. The model should be made around the area you're trying to study. It helps the
decision makers understand the long term consequences of the decisions that are made. There are
thirty categories in total; four are reserved for housing, which promotes the community, parks,
museums, etc.....

The Sasaki team will be at the March 2013 board meeting to discuss Scenario Planning and Fiscal Impact.
There was power point presentation discussing the attributes and where we are to date with Scenario
Planning. Sara Maier gave a power presentation on work related to the dashboard measures, tool kit
and practices, policy recommendations and pilots. Hunter and Sara entertained questions from board
members about the related topics.

Most of the discussion was about the scope, nature, level of engagement and those involved in these
different sections of the process. Grace Gallucci noted discussing the future of the organization is
becoming of increased importance and needs to be discussed at the next meeting. This was also in part
to Mike Lyons’ question of what will happen to the staff and process after the December 31, 2013 HUD
deadline.

The Regional Impact forums will be held the week of March 11, 2013. There will be two webinars held
on March 21 and 22 to discuss the results of the forum.
W
e e R S —
NEOSCC Board Meeting

Tuesday, February 26, 2013

Akron Urban League Page 1



NORTHEAST OHIO SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY CONSORTIUM

AR oo

leff Anderle discussed the upcoming events and new dates for Community Engagement. In the coming
months listed on the attached green sheet the dates, times and places for the 2013 Northeast Ohio Fair
Housing Forums. Save the Date information will be sent out with details on Scenario Planning
Workshops. Review the Networks of Networks list and return comments to Jleff. There will be two
webinars to review the Communications Toolkit for the Scenario Planning Process. There will be an
outreach regarding member match and involvement lead by the Communications and Engagement
workstream. Board members are still asked to turn in their leveraged match forms.

The Communications and Engagement Committee plan is to start a social media blast. There will be
online network advertising; Facebook ads; promoted tweets; Google advertisement; festival and fair
exhibits; radio interviews and additional webinars.

Help is needed by board members to spread the word about upcoming events and meetings. Get
people to commit to come and follow thru with them in process to keep them engaged, committed and
possible bring additional contacts to the upcoming meetings. This process will help to ensure that the
attendance will be a success.

The contract with the Sasaki Group has been executed. The final contract amount was for $1.3 miilion
including the inclusion of the Cobalt Group. Funds will be drawn to down for the contract amount. The
2012 fiscal year will be closed out shortly. No funds have been drawn from TeamNEQ. It was
suggested that the Sasaki Community meetings be held in the evenings. Some Saturday meetings have
been discussed but not committed.

There was an open discussion about meeting protocols and adopted public body standards. According
to the attorneys, the board can set limitations on voting remotely. If members are not able to meet,
proper equipment would need to be set up and they can’t count towards meeting quorum. According
to the Code of Regulations this should only be used once a year. Mike Challender asked about what
specific electronic equipment would be needed for this process. it will be brought up for further
discussion at the March 2013 board meeting.

There was an announcement made by Emily Campbell from the Center for Community Solution about
their upcoming event, The 71% Annual Human Services Institute at Kent State in Portage County. The
event is free and invited everyone to attend.

There was a motion to adjourn the meeting by Mike Challender and seconded by Corey Minor Smith.
The motion was the approved. The meeting ended at 2:45 p.m.

e s s St s oot ook et bbb e odomoioeboctoe bbb o bbb o A O S b Yo oA e e et omt e nd e et st
NEOSCC Board Meeting

Tuesday, February 26, 2013

Akron Urban League Page 2



Su&;iainable Northeast Ohio Sustainable Communities Consortium

Communi'ties 146 South High Street, Suite 800

CO s rt m Akron, OH 44308
nsoruu 330-375-2949 (W) | 330-375-2771 (F)| www.neoscc.org

Memo

To: NEOSCC Board of Directors

From: Hunter Morrison
Date: 03/21/13

Re: Finance Committee

There has not been need to assemble the Finance Committee yet in 2013, but we will need to in April
to review some purchases which fall under their purchase threshold and/or will need to be reviewed
prior to moving to the Executive Committee and Board for authorization.

The Finance Committee is made up of at least 5 people:
1) The/A vice-chair

2) Treasurer

3) Three additional members appointed by the board.

In 2012, the Finance Committee was comprised of Dan Mamula, Vice-Chair, Grace Gallucci, Treasurer,
Bob Nau, Mike Lyons, and Holly Brinda.

Currently, Bob Nau, Jason Segedy, and Rachel McCartney are First, Second, and Third Vice-Chairs,
respectfully. Steve Hambley is the Treasurer.

In order to convene the committee, we need confirmation on which vice-chair(s) will be serving on
the committee and if there are any changes to the named three additional members.

The PMO will convene the committee as a mutually agreed upon date and time in April prior to the
next Board meeting.



C , t 146 South High Street, Suite 800
ommunities Akron, OH 44308

Memo

To: Board of Directors

From: Fred Wright and Michael Lyons, Co-Chairs of the Communications and Engagement
Workstream

CC: PMO

Date: 3/21/13

Re: Communications and Engagement Work Stream Update

The Communications and Engagement Work Stream met on March 6 and discussed the following:
Project Overview and Timeline

Engagement Update
Work Shop Schedule
Staffing Plan

Communications Update
Editorial Boards and Elected Officials Meeting Update
Communications Plan Update
New Overview Hand out
Communications Toolkit Webinars

Leveraged Match Outreach

Media/Organization Partnerships

Outcomes

Partnership Protocol: The Work Stream has recommended that media and other organizations that
are offering in-kind matches to publicize and distribute information about the events be listed as
partners on a separate page of the Vibrant NEO website. They can also be listed on one of the slides
of the Work Shop presentation. At this point, the members felt that it would be difficult to begin drawing

up partnership agreements so a more flexible solution was selected.

The Work Stream’s next meeting will take place on April 16, 2013 at 9:30 am in the Conference Room
at the Akron Urban League.

SUS-talnable Northeast Ohio Sustainable Communities Consortium

Consor’[ium 330-375-2949 (W) | 330-375-2771 (F)| www,neoscc.org

scc



NORTHEAST OHIO SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES CONSORTIUM

FEBRUARY 2013 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

c
TOTAL EXPENDED TARGET PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
PROGRAM THROUGH BUDGET PROGRAM OF TARGET  OF TARGET (71%)
BUDGET 02/28113 REMAINING BUDGET PROGRAM PROGRAM
" (B) (A-B) (A/35)*25 mo, (BIC) (BIA)
SALARIES & FRINGES
SALARIES $ 1,390,000 s[ 811,564 $ 578,436 $ 926,667 88% 58%
FRINGE BENEFITS 200,000 123,127 76,873 133,333 92% 62%
$ 1,590,000 $| 934,691 $ 655,308 $ 1,060,000 88% 59%
TRANSPORTATION
LOCAL PRIVATE VEHICLE $ 25,850 $ 13,560 $ 12,200 $ 17,233 79% 52%
AIRFARE 5,100 3,523 1,577 3,400 104% 69%
* TRANSPORTATION- OTHER 5,350 4,313 1,087 3,567 121% 81%
*  PERDIEM 8,700 3,424 5,276 5,800 59% 39%
$ 45,000 $ 24,820 $ 20,180 3 30,000 83% 56%
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
OFFICE SUPPLIES 19,980 13,780 6,200 13,320 103% 59%
COPIER LEASE/USAGE 15,600 4,862 10,738 10,400 47% 31%
MEETING ACCOMODATIONS 0 0 #DIVI0! #DIV/o!
* LAPTOPS/WORKSTATIONS 22,500 21,896 604 16,000 146% 97%
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,000 1,000 667 0% 0%
CELLPHONES/IT TELECOMM 30,920 12,372 18,548 20,613 80% 40%
90,000 $ 52,910 37,090 60,000 88% 59%
CONSULTANTS
ECONOMIC BASE ANALYSIS $ 25,000 $ 31,750 $ (6,750) $ 16,687 191% 127%
BUILT & NATURAL ENVIRON 2,250 2,250 1,500 0% 0%
COMMUNITIES 206,000 90,542 109,458 133,333 68% 45%
TRANSPORTATION & IT CONNECTIONS 2,250 1,750 500 1,500 17% 78%
PLACE BASED REGIONAL PLAN 35,000 4,307 30,693 23,333 18% 12%
COLLABORATION & GOVERN SUPP 200,000 151,258 48,742 133,333 113% 76%
GIS & DATA INTEGRATION 75,000 64,338 10,662 50,000 129% 86%
GOVERNANCE & PMO SUPPORT 200,000 163,784 36,216 133,333 123% 82%
RESIDENTIAL ENGAGEMENT 2,500 1,000 1,500 1,667 §0% 40%
PUBLIC & PRIVATE SECTOR ENGAGE 250,000 131,843 118,157 166,667 79% 53%
WEB-BASED MANAGEMENT 200,000 99,491 100,509 133,333 75% 50%
SP, FI, AND PM 1,320,000 1,320,000 880,000 0% 0%
OTHER CONSULTANTS 10,600 10,000 6,667 0% 0%
$ 2,622,000 $| 740,063 $ 451,937 $ 794,667 93% 29%
[CONSORTIUM MEMBER CONTRIBUTION 1,770,500 1,461,991 308,589 1,032,792 142% 83%
CONTRACTS
DATA & RESEARCH EVALUATION 600 $ 585 15 367 160% 98%
FISCAL AGENT FEE 89,400 66,704 22,696 54,633 122% 75%
LEGAL 36,000 24,324 11,676 22,000 1% 68%
AUDITITAX RETURNS/ACCTG/HR 21,000 9,518 11,484 12,833 74% 45%
FURNITURE MOVING 3,000 1,400 1,600 1,833 76% 47%
| 150,000 | 102,528 47,471 91,667 112% 68%
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES
MONTHLY MEETING/INTRA AGENCY $ 36,000 $ 13,172 $ 22,828 $ 24,000 55% 37%
SMARTPHONE/CELLPHONE PLANS 18,000 8,406 9,594 12,000 70% 47%
REFRESHMENTS 0 3,529 (3,529) 0 #DIV/0! #DIVIO!
INSURANCE 7,500 3,103 4,397 5,000 §2% 41%
MISCELLANEOUS 18,500 6,864 11,636 12,333 56% 3%
$ 80,000 $ 35,074 S 44,928 $ 53,333 66% 44%
TOTAL HUD BUDGET $__ 6,247,500 ${_ 3,351,998 $ 1,568,502 $__ 3,122,458 107% 54%|"

Total Contributions To Date:
* These line items will be within budget as the program progresses toward completion. Members 43.61%
** The Consortium has expended approximately fifty-two percent of the Sustainable Communities budget. HUD 56,39%




[ LIg3Y3 40 3INIT YOVYON

*832UN0S3Y HSYD TYNOLLIAaY

£ggesosrz s TviOL
00°000°01 VIHATI 40 ALID
£€9'£95'511 (43044) FUNLNH SINONODT ¥N0 ¥OL aNNd
00°6€0°G5E°T $ (aNH) INIWIOTIAIT NYFHN ONY DNISNOH 40 INFULIHYITA
'SONA3 G3LdiF038
1S SHC06 $ 00°8Y8'1§ $ TVLOL
$5°618°085 $ JONVIYd ONIONT
SYLLE'TY TI0¥AYd
90°89¢°LY § SHYOANIA
000 SNOINYTIFOSIN
00°0 SNOLLNGIYINOD HIFNIN
000 SNOILASRILNGD 43044
00°8¥8°LS g INIFWISHNGWIFE $O007T ANH
90'cL£'629 $ JONYTVE ONINNIDIE
FONYIYE SININ3SENESI [ ERER] NOILdIE0S3d

€102 "8 AYYNHFIS JO SY NOILISOd HSYD

HWNLHOSNOD SIILINNNINOD FTGYNIVLISNS OIHO LSYIHIHON



Sustainable
Communities
Consortium

Memo

To: NEOSCC Board of Directors
From: Emma Petrie Barcelona
Date: 3/21/2013

Re:  Open and Pending Contracts and RFPs

Northeast Ohio Sustainable Communities Consortium
146 South High Street, Suite 800

Akron, OH 44308
330-375-2949 (W) | 330-375-2771 (F)| WWW.heoscc.org

Action requested
None

Contract Status

Consultants

Vendor/ Purpose Expended | Invoices PO Status
pending Amount

Center for Community Solutions $16,565 - $23,000 In progress- additional work supporting
Regional Data Identification and Sasaki and dashboard
Availability
2011-10
R-Strategy $255,314 $12,176 $356,320 | Work ongoing, on schedule. Will
Communications, Website and be requesting an authorization
Market Research amount increase in April or May.
2012-09
Center for Community Solutions $15,420 - $24,948 | In progress- additional work
Creating maps and basic GIS work supporting dashboard and
201211 Sasaki
Cobalt Group $114,138 $126,760 | Work to be concluded in March-
Community Engagement Plan Implementation - additional work will be part of
2012-13 Sasaki contract
Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing $70,823 $23,040 $163,140 | Work ongoing, on schedule
Western Economic Services
2012-14
Program Planning Consultant, Scenario - - $1,300,000 Under contract, no invoices
Planning and Fiscal Impact received to date
2012-21
Currere $167,393 - $179,063 Work to be completed in January
Board Facilitation
2012-07
2012-17 extension

1

SCC



Other Contracts

Vendor/ Purpose Expended | Invoices PO Status
pending amount
Temporary Legal Services $3,000 $1,145 $3,000 Termwork complete- Final invaice received.
Schneider, Smeltz, Ranney & LaFond P.L.L.
Imagen Photography $6,750 $575 $8,050 Approved 5-8-12
Board meeting recording
2012-12
FY12 and FY13 Audit and Tax Services - $12,320 Agreement in place for FY2012
Meaden & Moore
Legal Counse! $21,017 $1,704 $26,000 Agreement in place- no retainer, monthly invoices
Buckingham, Doolittle & Burroughs based on work performed
Open and Pending RFQs/RFPs
a. Open
b. Pending or planning phases
Completed agreements
Vendor/ Purpose Expended | Amount PO Status
unspent amount
Civic Commons $20,651 $1,349 $22,000 Complete
Young Professional Events
2012-08
Cobalt Group $23,885 - $23,885 Complete
Drafting engagement plan
2012-10
l.egal Counsel $9,065 $935 $10,000 Complete
Non-Profit Filing
2011-01
Meaden & Moore $7,143 $107 $7,250 complete
Audit
2012-04
CSU- Kirby Date $29,900 $100 $30,000 Complete
QCP WS Management
2012-03

® Page 2




€10¢/12/¢

butpuad s 0p0"DSS pup paspajas usag soy 000°£3TS Y21ym Jo "yazow yso3 000°00SS SO,

Y2IDUW YSD3 OO QTS SIPNJIU]

%18k 05'696'59¢'T S | LZV'8r0'E S 1210l
%0°001 00°000°09 $ | 000°09 S 1107 Yorew paiadjduod Aussantun o1es umolsdunoplee
%1'ZY 0£°'S£0°6T $ | 00069 S ZTOY Y8noays panadas 40 AuD ‘umo3sBunoilze
%00 - S| veo'se S ‘ paaedal uyiou Alunod jinquiniglye
%16t 2£°688°¢E $ | 00069 S ZTO¥ Y8nosyl paniadas 1DLISIT Y3 EBH pauiquwo) Aunod nwwns|os
%EYT LT°2T0YT S| 87L6 S ZTOY YBNoJYl pani=dal Alunod pwwinglez
%T'S 9£'609°E $ | 81069 S ZT0E YSnosya psaiadal Aoyiny Suisnoy uejjodosiay yieisigz
%0001 00°00069 S | 00069 S pais|dwod {S£¥DS/0dy) Apnis uopevniodsuel|fsz
- 2107 Ugnouyl paatasal]  eaty Ayuno) FieIS/uoissiwwo) Suluuelg jeuoiSay Alunod yieis
%L SE 6E£°2TEVT S | 00069 S (000'69% Awuno) yieisior
1Y SLVYIS usym ZTDE Suppesy
uedaq) ¢TDY ySnoiyy panadal
%S°T8S L67L9€°L8 $ | 000'ST S ZTOY Y8No1Y3 paniadal aaizeiyu) Aadsold [BUoi8aY ST
%T 1Y 0S°£05'8T S | 000'sY S TTOE Y8noays psniadal 98pug Adljod|ve
%295 1T°€64°8E $ | 000'69 S| (enued) ZTOY yBnouys panaal {0D43N) uoneziuedipjez
wawdojpaaq 1 Juiuueld [euoi8ay A1Unod Jno4 o1yo 15e3yLIoN
%00 - S 1282 S panedal ulyiou aduely wawdojsasg AlUNWIWOD 01O 1Se3YLIONIZT
%E6TT TT0ZI'vIT S| STH'BLT S| (1ensed) zToy yBnouys panisoad (wusBy1e
[e2s1d) (VDVON) AduaBy Suijeuipiood apimealty oo 15eaylioN
%6°8T ST'956°6T S | 00069 S Z10¥ ysnouyl panaasls Auno) 3uiuoye|oz
%9°6 S6°LTIL'Y S | 0006v S ZTDY uSnouys psa@dal 989100 Ayunwwon AJunos uielol|sT
WL YT 181502 S| £68°c8 S Z10% udnouyl paniadas (diysspuried yimodo AJUno) uiesol) AJUno) uiriollgT
%8'6€ ST89Y'LT $ | 00069 S ZTOY yBnouyl paniadal Ajouiny ysuesy [euoiday puelaA3|) 19183/ T
WELE 06°SEY9TE $ | 000058 S TTOY USNOIY3 p3nidaL *x%94MIN4 J1WOU0D] INQ J0Oj pun4|gT
LTI £5°094°82 $ | 000'69 5 Z10Y YSnoJyl paniaoai «J0 AlD "euAj3 ST
%6°L0T 0 ¥ZY'vL S | 000'69 S ZTOF YENoIYl panadsl {1e81523) s3UBWLIBA0D JO [1DUNOD) [eUDIBRY a1eBises|pT
%S0T f4 AT $ | 000'69 S ZTOY UBnoays paniadsl Aoyiny Suisnoy ueljodosiayy eSoyeAnsieT
%T LS 06°09b°6€ S | 00069 S ZTDE ugnouyl paniedal Awnoy edoyeAnd|zT
%ETOT 91°366°08 S| 8g81'6L S 71OV uBnoayl peaigdal AYSIBAIUN 31R1S PUBIBAIDITT
%S TE £0°96£°C2 S| 2ZZ0'1L S Z10E ySnoiyl paniadal Al03s1H JeinieN jo winasny puesasdlor
%0°0 - S | 00069 S panisnas Bulyiou syiedosa pueaaadis
%6'ET 0v'T85'6 $ | 00069 S| ZTDZ uBnoays jerued panedas . 10 A1 ‘pueanap|g
%b'ST 08°£19°9 $ | oos'cy S ZT0¥ u8nouyl paaianal SUOIINIOS ALUNWWOD 10} J31UdD |/
%LET ITLZ6°E S | 000°0¢ S ZTOF Y3noiys paaaoal UMO3SBUNOA JO 853301 ‘saniuey?) djjoyied|g
%T'S 06'009°€E $ | 000°69 $ 2107 YSnoayl paniadal Auno3 ejngelysy|s
%6°TT 79'898°8 $ | 00063 S ZTDF YENouyy paniadal sndeat ueqin uonyly
%070 - S| T¥aLL S paaigsas Suiyiou Ansoyany Juisnoy ueljjodoiisiy uoy|e
%Z°S8 69°616°80T S |zrsLer S ZT0F YyBnoyl pasaral (SLvINY) Apnis uoneyiodsuel eary ueljjodossy voby]z
%9°8¢1T €5°6£L°88 S | 000%69 S 1OV 43no4y3 panaaal 30 A wony|
U21BiA} PITILLILLIOT yoiepy papoday uawady S310N 13GUSIN pleog winiiosuod | #

031 papodsy
jo adejuadiag

annenwIwny

winiziosuo] Jad

YoIe palwLIo)

€10¢ ‘6T Ateniqa4 jo se - Supjoel] yoie paseianat g diysiaquiaiy WnNRIosuo) JISO3N




x " X (B ERIIS) YIVON
X X X AsjpeH 20or|{0D43N) uoneziuediQ wawdojaaag
pue Suuueid jpuoifoay

AIUNO7D JN04 OIUQ 1SESYLION

X X X 1113yB1y-o1ydawy joled Axuno) uluoye
X X yaunyd Aoy} 98300 Allunwiwo?) AJuno) uieso’

X 1spusiieyl MIN Aluno) uieso]

X X asaigee] ydasor Auoyiny

yusuel] jeuoi8ay purRAR|D Ja1B31D
34NIN4 DILWOU023 INQ 10} pund

pEIUSUYM peug ININJ J]WOUOIT INQ 10} pun4

X Adyo1an uyor SIUSWILIDADD
10 [PUNO) jeuoiday a1edises

X X X uedung ueaouoq Ajioyiny

3uisnoy ueljodosialy e3oyeAnd

X 95191 p3 Auno) e3oyeAn)
HIH piempd sHepy

ueqn 4o 383Jj0D UIAST UBWIPOOYD

SUIXBN ALSISAIUN 31B1S PUBRAID

X yoeag pineqg AJOISIH
[BANIEN JO WNSSNIN PUBIIAS[D

- UBLUISWILWIZ uRLIg SHiEd OJIBA puelBA3D

X uousiny g |ig UMOISSUNOA JO ALD

X X X epulig AjjoH euAig jo Ao
X X X 131100 Appas4 pugaas) jo AlD
X X X JI00IA] MJBIN uony Jo A1
X X eje8ag uyor SUOIIN|OS
AJUNWWOD 10} I33U3D) Y]

X X uigJoD) ueng uUMOISBUNOA
40 953001Q ‘s311LtEYD JHjOYLIED

X X X oie) A33a4 Auno) ejngeiysy
X X YSUAA PaId an8eaT uequn uony

X X X SUDIMEH BlaWEd Ayioyiny
SuisnoH uenjodonayy uoDy

X X X Apa8ag uosef Apnis uoneyodsuel}

eauy UBHOdOJIBN UCHY




WHO04 ONJ.

JLVYNY3LIVY ON

Y04 Q3AIE03Y

[NEDEN

X SepJoy) uoy Ausiaaiun 21815 umoisgunoy

. , SB[ IS Auno3 jinquiniy

X X X UOXIN 329 PLISI YeaH Alunod ywiwing
X X X SSNELY JHUUOD Ajunod pwwng
X YHWS-1ouin A340D Ayioyiny

guisnop ueyjodosia el

X uonng yar Apnig

: uoneuodsuel} ealy AJUNOD yJelS

X nen 1aqoy Auno) yiels

X SUOAT /N aaieiug Aliadsodd jeuoigay
X umoug 8319 28pug Adljod
Jauiey jsor adueyy wawdojsaag

AjunwIwo) oy 15eaYLION







Northeast Ohio Sustainable Communities Consortium
146 South High Street, Suite 800
Akron, OH 44308

NEOSCC Technical Steering Committee Meeting Summary

Tuesday, March 12, 2013
1:30 - 3:30 pm
NOACA's Offices & GoToMeeting Webinar

Minutes from the February 12" meeting were approved. The Sasaki Team led the group via remote
connection through a presentation on the Business As Usual (BAU) methodology, including a video of how
areas within the grid system will be “painted” for the BAU scenario. Mr. Chris Horne (Sasaki Associates)
covered in detail the abandonment drivers methodology that was refined through meetings held on
February 25 and March 4 that included members of the TSC and local experts. The BAU will present areas
at risk of future abandonment, and should not to be confused as a predictor of abandonment. The TSC
approved the abandonment drivers methodology.

Mr. Paul Volpe (City Architecture) then led the group through a discussion of scenario development
typologies & place categorization. Also covered were asset mapping that was derived from work the Quality
Connected Places Workstream produced last year along with projects of regional significance. This
information will be used by the Sasaki Team in building the scenarios. The group wanted to have additional
information before approving the place categorization.

Mr. Alex Steinberger (Fregonese Associates) gave an introduction to the fiscal impact model via remote
connection. This model uses county-level public information gathered through the Federal Reserve and
other sources along with specific local data on development costs, revenues and expenditures, and other
variables. Additional detail, including technical documentation, was to be shared with the TSC by the Sasaki
Team in the following weeks. The committee decided to assemble a small review team of local
experts to critique the methodology and report their findings and comments to the TSC in the next
few weeks.

Mr. Joe MacDonald (NEOSCC PMO) updated the group on the draft preliminary Dashboard indicators
matrix that was developed through the input from the Dashboard product group using findings from the
Conditions & Trends Platform, local dashboards, HUD Flagship Indicators, and comparable regions. He will
present this draft preliminary list at the March Board meeting.

An update on the engagement process was provided by Ms. Patti Choby (Cobalt Group). Sites for the pre-
alternatives workshops were selected and confirmed and she is working on a preliminary schedule for the
other two rounds of workshops. Mr. Home then discussed the CrowdGauge online too! with the group. This
tool will allow users to relate to the BAU scenario visually and will be used to gather input on regional
priorities and preferences that will be used along with the workshops to develop the preferred scenario. The
committee decided that the draft priorities, projects, and policies listing needed to be further
refined, and Ms. Grace Gallucci stated that she would assemble a small team to work on the list in
the coming days. This refined list would then be circulated back to TSC for further comment and
ultimately approval.

Mr. Jeff Anderle (NEOSCC PMO) closed the meeting with a communications update, covering the editorial
board and public officials meetings that were in process. Additionally, he provided a brief Communications
& Engagement Workstream update.

LSCC







Actlon Products

Vlsuahzatmn tool that commumcates a set of indicators and metrlcs agamst
. which progress toward the Vibrant NEO 2040 preferred regional vision will be
_ measured. Every indicator must be sensitive enough to reflect change in a falrly
_ short period, be on a scale or context that make sense to stakeholders and the
- publlc, and must be able to “cause” changein policy or practice over the next
3-5 years

Action Products

3/25/2013



Committee &/or Board Presentations

. March .Prehm. draft indncators
. June - Revised mdlcators& pre
. Dashboard mock-up
- September ~ Final indicators &
- Dashboard mock-up

.. ' |ncorporate Board
Dashboard feedback on draft
: i indicators
Meeting; develop
draft criteria; issue
Request for Best

| Meeting; define pilot
1 selection & evaluation
i criteria

Meeting; revise draft

indicators and prelim.

mock up

Meeting; review RfBP
submissions; develop
draft tool kit & best
practices list

Continue policy
research & white
paper development

Present draft pilots
list through
Committees & Board

Committee/Board
presentations on
revised indicators and
prelim. mock up

Refine list & prepare
draft for July
Committee/Board
meetings

Meeting; refine policy
brief for August
Committee/Board
meetings

Work to secure
commitments to
implement pilots

3/25/2013



3/25/2013

Northeast Ohio Regional Dashboord:
March 2013 Update

ustainable
ommunities
" Consortium

OVERVIE

* Progress to Date

* Prior Dashboard Efforts

*  Guiding Principles

* Potential Indicator “Buckets”

*  Example: County Health Rankings
o Next Steps




GRESS TO

DATE

*  January-February: Matrix of Prior Dashboard
Efforts
*  February 18: Internal Staff Review

> February 28: First Meeting of Dashboard Working
Group

> March 10: Memo of Proposed Guiding Principles
and Preliminary “Buckets” of Primary Indicators

*  March 12: Technical Steering Committee Update
*  March 26: NEOSCC Board Update

SCC

OR DASHBOARD EFFORTS

(10 DASHBOARDS REVIEWED)

*  NEOSCC Work Stream Brainstorms {Spring 2012)
*  HUD Flagship Indicators (Summer 2012)

. Fund for Qur Economic Future: NEQ Dashboard and
RECS Indicators

*» Center for Community Solutions: NEORIO

*  Cleveland Sustainability Office

. Poverty Center at Case Western Reserve University
* Cuyahoga County Greenprint

* San Diego Regional Dashboard (Equinox Center)

*  Pittsburgh Today Regional Indicators

*  Northeast Indiana Regional Dashboard

SCC

3/25/2013



POTENTIAL |

IDICATOR “BUCKETS”

(Final Dashboard Indicators Developed Based on
Community Engagement Process)

ECONOMY HEALTH ERDUCATION
» Jobs {(Employmant) . County Haalth Rankings (Robert Wood . Attainment
» Gross Regional Product Iohnsen Foundation and University of » Expenditures
» Par Capita Income Wisconsin Population Hzolth Institute) B School Quality
. Labar Force Participation ° Health Outcomes a Professional Certifications
o Mortality {langth of life)
Morbidity (quality of life)
- . Health Factors
ENVIRONMENT R HOUSING
. Health Behaviors R . N
° Alr Quality Clinical ¢ - Affardability {with Transportation)
/ater Cueality PN - A faluz
¢ w al}u Quality . Social and Economic Factors (People, * \.Aalu_ . N
+ Agriculturat Gpen Space P N v Transactions (Sales/Naw L )
y R ; < Education, Economy) v " ( s !
'K 250UIC 2 ace o Ee N ac datas 2d/Rante
N _‘m y "‘“fm i ”' Pace v Physical Environment (Environment) ’ vnancy X atesi /Ranted)
» Graenhouse Gas Emissions . Ownearship Ratas
PEQOPLE TRANSPORTATION
. Population Counts . Affordability (with Housing)
. Migration Patterns * Vehicla viles Travalad

. Distribution/Segregation " Commute
Raca/Ethnigity

Maode Share
» o Income/Povarty 5]
y Age o Distanse

UIDING PRINCIPLES

Performance, descriptive, and comparative measures

Keep it simple

Both public and policymaker consumption

Reflect short- and long-term goals; tocal and regional goals
Do not limit indicators to known data sources; be aspirational
Surrogate measures {need activity to change numbers)

Not just numbers, also context {(some things beyond control)
Available, accessible, useable

Keep tone positive

Promote opportunities for input; not just for the user
Ensure output fends itself to graphical, interactive product

Get organizations to commit, buy-in, act to move “needle”

3/25/2013



EXAMPLE
Community
Health
Rankings

@
]

oerplone S alenonty of o medel you an ok o any of tha boses Lok

WOy (langth of tie) S0%,

Pwbidity

) 50%.

EXT STEPS

E NEOQOSCC Board Feedback on Dashhoard

. Presentation avaitable in print or on website

. Comments, suggestions, questions, or working groug
volunteers: contact Joe MacDonald
{imacdonald@neoscc.org)

. April 30 ~ May 2: Scenario Planning Community
Engagement Workshops

4 April ~ June: Development of Revised Regional
Indicators, Measurements & Preliminary Visual Mock-Ups

, internal Staff Review

. Dashboard Working Group

. Technical Steering Committee
. NEOSCC Board
. May —~ June: Crowd Gauge Community Engagement Tool

SCC

3/25/2013



3/25/2013

Creating a more Vibrant, Resilient and Sustainable
Northeast OQhio

Sustainable
Communities
Consortium







3/25/2013

April Objectives

SCGH

NEOQ 2040

April Objectives

 date and location that's most convenient for youl

John F Kannedy ngh Sehool :
Paeks ﬂm QH s

Third Federal Savmgs & loan . The Metropolitan Centre
: {auditorium) : : 0 Clanland Ave N Caten DH 3401

2007 Bivisd

Akron Urban League . Coyahoga Con\mﬁmy Conege
wv.um Qoo Bivd Ak DRASID - Bsrpiorate. Collepe East :
, L AA00 Rich R w.\rmnxw’ia Hiy QM 41&8




*

April Objectives

Regional Planning, Scenario Planning and Fiscal Impact

Prepare for workshops
Finalize BAU

Finalize Fiscal Impact Model
Phase 2 work plan

Regional Al
Continue surveys on-line

Determining internal review protocol

April Objectives

Product Development

Toolkit Product Group will be meeting
Draft pilot criteria and evaluation will be developed
Policy Needs Brief Framework

Communications and Engagement

Driving traffic to workshops

3/25/2013



3/25/2013

Communications and Engagement

Registration is now open!

Johink Kennsdy High Schoo)
‘1550 Lentr erkway Ave, Sk Warrs O 444&&
G

MAY | Third Faders) S ings 8 Loan
(audltonum) :
DN irontvisy Av

{:uyahog& community Colleg&
Corporate College tast
A800 Richmend Rd. Wmunwuh Hiy QM 4418

SCGH




Work Shop Outreach

* General Public

« Network of Network List

* NEOSCC Mailing List

* State Legislators, Mayors and Township
Trustees

« Board Organizations and Networks

« Work Stream Members

* Media

Communications

« Completed meetings with The Akron
Beacon Journal, The Plain Dealer, The
Vindicator and Crain’s — other meetings still
be scheduled

* Launched media network, google, and
facebook advertising

 Other outlets will begin in April

3/25/2013



3/25/2013

Work Shop Outreach

* General Public

* Network of Network List

* State Legislators, Mayors and Township
Trustees

* Board Organizations and Networks

* Work Stream Members

* Media

. NEOQ2040

What you can do
Communications Tool Kit

* PDF of the Vibrant NEO 2040 handout

* Square ad image

* Banner ad image

* JPEG of the Work Shop invite

» Sample 100, 200, 300, 500 word articles
¢ Sample email message

* Sample Facebook post

¢ Sample Tweets

* PDF of What is Scenario Planning?

* Sample Press Release




Communications Tool Kit

e Y
e a PSR S A BYE ACRON
RIS VoL S e o
it Al st

% vl\nwn@ zo.w P aney D ep ends on You !

fob) cald Senario Maning S Find out how at: VibrantNEQ.org/Opportunities
%o bl S i choarad P it g )

ol g )‘XO’»{) (\u.)vv e g
ek oo s Yoot NEO's Future

5 ool O bessl A Depoends VibEsTANED 2060 il hold threa roundypt niftiple; - s ', ;
i % .‘ ok gy 1 awisning workrhony M atrov the 1vginn 10 ioke ) saly 7 R
et Ll it ?nYou . torNthedat Dhinars 1o Mg 20 0 2 Horkinon IR
i "f""""-?* 4 sshacute beoken et by Jotation and fing out ot

¥ :

- Vitit VIDGVINLO, org/Worchups,

1“|n10:1\hy? 24»1:9»“‘;7 3:»,.0‘4»»1
) Alwmative Postuaieet 7
SR it wsiio Fuish ol
W Woikhop Workitiops:

Gping i

B S R e
Sebin i b om0

e

PR

Saiti S
il 46 90

Wit Will The Futrs Cost?

o Ay B b
A v T IS
Fini o3 ARSI it 41
VI aNtNED o/ eHissY

SCGE

Communications Tool Kit

C
 MORE VIBRANT
NORTHEAST OHIO

3/25/2013



Communications Tool Kit

What you can do

Next two weeks

1. Printed Invites and Overviews will be delivered to your office;
please distribute

2. A formatted email invite was just sent to you (Email #1), please
send to your contacts

3. Acommunications tool kit email was just sent to you (Email #2)
please make sure it gets to the appropriate person
(communications staff)

4. Participate or ask your communications staff to participate in
the tool kit webinars on April 2 and 3 (details are in Email #2)

SCG

3/25/2013






2013

How many people?

/hat Is Scenario Planning?

SCENARIOS are stories about the future. They summarize likely future outcomes
based on what we know about the present and what we know about how the world
works. Every weather forecast, for example, presents a scenario for the future, based
on what meteorologists know about the current weather and what they know about
how weather patterns develop.

VibrantNEO 2040’s scenarios will tell stories about our possible futures, based on
where Northeast Ohio is today and the choices we might make about how we use
our land and how we invest our resources. Once we create these scenarios, we will
be able to compare how successful they are at achieving our common goals for the
region, judge which choices would be best for Northeast Ohio’s future, and create a
shared vision and framework for the future around those choices.

VibrantNEO 2040’s Scenario Planning

STEP 1: WHERE 1S NORTHEAST OHIO TODAY?

Every VibrantNEO 2040 scenario will start with measuring where we are now and
identifying trends that may affect our future: These include what is happening with
our population, how are we using land, what policies are we pursuing and enacting,
what are we investing in, and many more factors.

STEP 2: WHAT IF WE KEEP DOING WHAT WE ARE DOING NOW?

The first scenario VibrantNEO 2040 will develop is called “BUSINESS-AS-USUAL.” It
outlines what Northeast Ohio’s future will look like if we keep doing what we are
currently doing - what will our communities look like, how successful will our
economy be, and how much will it likely cost us, if we keep our current policies and
approaches to land use, transportation and development in place?

040 6 Gy B S+
BASELINE POSSIBLE FUTURE 41

What do the

Comomes What tyng of buildi

What policies?
Whero 1a protect?
ot eetern

{, Fopulation)
employment

Py RS FCporT

7. Euisting zening

3. Local devolopment
lypes

Lateetora

.. DISCUSSION OF VALUES, PRIOITIES, |
! & TRADE-OFF'S

<

SCENARIO

“BUSINESS AS HISUAL" scenarios teach us?

[ |
What is the best path forward?
Is it feasible?

|

Preferred Vision

for the Future
|

POSSILE FUTURE 42

POSSIBLEFUTURE #3

What strafegics will achiove
A the preferred vision?

POSSILEFUTURE f14

o 4

@oowo B annsse B eoon

STEP 3: WHAT IF WE PURSUE DIFFERENT PRIORITIES?

Once we know what will happen if we keep doing what we are currently doing, we can begin to ask how the future might
change if we start doing things differently. What if we decide to protect certain types of land use or choose to make
broadening the different types of housing options available to Northeast Ohioans our number one goal? Each of these choices

could lead to a different scenario.




To know which scenarios to create, VibrantNEO 2040 is asking people from all across Northeast Ohio to participate in
scenario-building exercises that will help make sure we are focused on the things Northeast Ohioans think are most
important. Working with the information gathered through these exercises and the other ways the public can participate, we
will develop a small set of ALTERNATIVE SCENARIOS about Northeast Ohio’s future to go along with the Business-As-Usual
scenario.

STEP 4: WHAT SCENARIOS LEAD TO THE BEST OUTCOMES?

To judge the choices we make in the Business-As-Usual scenario and the other scenarios we develop, we will need to identify
SCENARIO INDICATORS, which allow us to measure and compare trends and likely outcomes in the different scenarios. These
indicators will reflect Northeast Ohio’s priorities, will be easy to understand, will work across all the scenarios being reviewed,
and will help show our region’s long-term health. The indicators that we settle on will serve as a scorecard to rate the
different scenarios. Based on this scorecard we will be able to judge the results of the choices we might make.

STEP 5: HOW SHOULD WE PRIORITIZE OUR CHOICES FOR NORTHEAST OHIO?

In addition to knowing the likely results of the choices we make, we also need to know what our choices will cost, and how
they might pay off. For this, VibrantNEO 2040 will develop a detailed FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS, which will allow us to explore
the financial trade-offs we might have to make to achieve our goals for the region. With our scenarios, indicators, and fiscal
impact analysis in hand, VibrantNEO 2040 will challenge Northeast Ohioans to have a thoughtful, region-wide conversation
about what we really value about our region and what we are willing to invest in those values.

STEP 6: WHAT DOES OUR PREFERRED VISION OF NORTHEAST OHI0’S FUTURE LOOK LIKE?

Knowing what we as Northeast Ohioans value and how we prefer to prioritize our region’s choices and investments,
VibrantNEO 2040 will take what we have learned from its different scenarios — what worked best in each scenario in pursuing
Northeast Ohio’s goals and priorities — and build a new scenario for the region that maximizes our outcomes. This will be the
final product of VibrantNEQ's Scenario Planning: Our region’s PREFERRED SCENARIO for its future.

WHAT’'S NEXT?

VibrantNEO's Preferred Scenario will represent the best path that Northeast Ohio can take to create the kind of future it
wants for this region. Once the Preferred Scenario is complete, VibrantNEO 2040 will turn to its next step of moving
Northeast Ohio down this path: IMPLEMENTATION.




)

April 2013 List

1. Vibrant NEO Workshops —April 30, May 1 and May 2 (http://vibrantneo.org/workshops/ )

Open House and Registration begin at 5:30, ALL WORKSHOPS WILL BEGIN 6:30 PM.

April 30
Oberlin (Lorain, Medina, and western Cuyahoga)

The Oberlin Inn, 7 North Main Street, Oberlin, OH 44074

Warren (Mahoning, Trumbull and Ashtabula)
John F. Kennedy High School, 2550 Central Pkwy Ave SE, Warren, OH 44484

May 1
Cleveland (Central Cuyahoga and inner-ring suburbs)
Third Federal Savings & Loan (Auditorium), 7007 Broadway Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44105

Canton {Wayne and Stark)
The Metropolitan Centre, 601 Cleveland Avenue NW, Canton, OH 44702

May 2
Akron (Summit and Portage)
Akron Urban League, 440 Vernon Odom Boulevard, Akron, OH 44307

Warrenville Hts. {Lake, eastern Cuyahoga, and Geauga)
Corporate College — East, 4400 Richmond Road, Warrensville Heights, OH 44128

Workshop volunteers are still needed for facilitation and other tasks. Contact: kbritt@neoscc.org.

Work Shop Communication Toolkit webinars: April 2 and 3. See email notification or contact:
(ianderle@neoscc.org). ,

Final Quality Connected Places (QCP) meeting on April 12, 2:00-4:00 pm, location to be determined.
This meeting will wrap up the work from the past year and serve as an opportunity to recruit
volunteers for Scenario Planning. For information on QCP, contact jwhyte@neoscc.org .

Regional Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice survey is still open. Visit
http://vibrantneo.org/vibrantneo-2040/neoscc-fair-housing-surveys-released/ for more information
or contact akobak@neoscc.org.

DUE APRIL 10 - Leveraged Match (SMaier@mpo.noaca.org and janderle@neoscc.org) The
Communications & Engagement Work stream will be conducting outreach regarding member match
and involvement (Please remember to submit your match forms to
sustainablecommunities@mpo.noaca.org) for 2013.




April 2013

Regional Planning, Scenario Planning
and Fiscal Impact

Prepare for workshops

Finalize BAU

Finalize Fiscal Impact Model

Phase 2 work plan

Regional Al
Continue surveys on-line

Determining internal review protocol

Product Development

Toolkit Product Group will be meeting
Draft pilot criteria and evaluation will
be developed

Policy Needs Brief Framework

Communications and Engagement

Driving traffic to workshops

Meetings/Presentations

April 9-Technical Steering Committee
Fiscal Impact Model and Business As
Usual Scenario Draft Review

April 12 — Quality Connected Places
2:00 - 4:00, Location TBD

April 16 — Communications and
Engagement, 9:00 am, Akron Urban
League

April 23 ~Board Meeting 1:00 pm,
Akron Urban League

~ Fiscal Impact Model and Business As

Usual Scenario Review
Finance Committee meeting TBD
Time of Technical Steering Committee

TBD
Date of Executive Committee TBD




